
From:  SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To:  GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms,

HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms, NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms
Cc:  CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms, SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms, ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms,

SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms, ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms, NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms

Date:  Wednesday, 31 March, 2021 12:15
Subject:  Extension/Cancellation of Running of SWR Timetabled Parcel Trains

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
Headquarters' Office,

Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad.

Date: 31.03.2021
 
No. T75/Cab/P.Exp/2020-21
 
DRM/GTL, BZA, SC, HYB, GNT,NED
C/-CPTM/CR,SWR, ECOR, SER, ER & NFR
PCCM/SCR, CPRO/SCR
 
 
  Sub:  Extension/Cancellation of Running of SWR Timetabled Parcel Trains  
  Ref:  1.Rly Board COIS M. No. DTP/2021/03/268(Parcel) dated 30.03.2021
           2. CPTM/SWR M.No.T.454/PCET/2020-21 dated:30.03.2021

******
With reference to above, SWR has notified the running of Timetabled Parcel Express trains up to 30.06.2021 with
the existing Path, Stoppages, Timings and revised frequency and composition.
 
The details are as mentioned below,
 

S.
N T No. From To

Existing Revised

W.E.F
Frequency

Days of

service

Compo

sition
Frequency

Days of

service

Compo

sition

1 00615 SBC HWH Bi-weekly Wed, Fri
7 LVPH +

2
Cancelled 01.04.2021

2 00616 HWH SBC Bi-weekly Fri, Sun
7 LVPH +

2
Cancelled 03.04.2021

3 00617 SBC DMV Weekly Sun 7 VPH + 2 Weekly Sun 10 LVPH + 1
04.04.2021

to
27.06.2021

4 00618 DMV SBC Weekly Wed 7 VPH + 2 Weekly Wed 10 LVPH + 1
07.04.2021

to
30.06.2021

5 00619 SBC GHY Weekly Tue
7 LVPH +

2
Cancelled 31.03.2021

6 00620 GHY SBC Weekly Sat
7 LVPH +

2
Cancelled 04.03.2021

7 00623 VSG
KCG/
NGC

Weekly Sat
10 VPH +

1
Weekly Sat 10 VPH + 1

03.04.2021
to

26.06.2021

8 00624 NGC/KCG VSG Weekly Fri
10 VPH +

1
Weekly Fri 10 VPH + 1

09.04.2021
to

02.07.2021
 
All concerned to note and act accordingly.

                                                                                                                        CPTM/SCR
 
 


